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From: 
on behalf of 
Sent: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 

Hi Paula 

Mark R Davies 
R 
p O

Mark R Davies y V 

10/12/2014 12:2.7_:0.9 
Paula Vennells
Gavin Lambert; V 
Re: Second Sight -Horizon Errors - Media Coverage 

I would tone it back a little: some of the points would be taken out of context by the kinds of journalists we are 
dealing with. I doubt it would find its way into the wrong hands but it is possible. 

Happy to have a go for you if helpful? 

Mark 

Mark Davies 
Communicktions._and.C'Qrporate Affairs Director 
Mobile: i GRO 

Sent from my iPhone 

-- ----------------------------------------------- -------------------, 
On 10 Dec 2014, at 09:10, "Paula Vennells" 4 GRO 5 wrote: _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.: 

Hi both, I'd like to send this reply. Read bottom up and then could you advise? 
Thx 

Tim, hi. 
If there is one thing you should know about me is that I do listen. 

But please be careful that you don't over generalise or conflate different points. 
We are not defending the indefensible - all systems have bugs from time to time. And they need 
to be fixed when they occur. We have records of when that has happened, of alerting users and 
then putting in place an appropriate fix. We operate in a dynamic market and Horizon, like all 
epos systems is constantly updated. 

And as you will be aware from various communications over the last two years, we are changing 
our IT. But we are doing it in a responsible and phased way. Our IT architecture and software is 
being updated, we began with the separation of systems from Royal Mail. Horizon is part of 
planned changes over the next few years. IT transformation is expensive and a significant 
undertaking: we can't "just throw the whole thing out and start over". 

Now, to your challenges. I listen and I'm therefore concerned at what you say. I'm copying three 
people who I expect to get to the bottom of it. And who I trust to do so: Gavin Lambert who 
works directly for me, Angela van den Bogerd, and Rod Ismay. I am also copying Lesley Sewell 
(CIO) and Kevin Gilliland. I want Lesley and Kevin to be in the loop - they are the directors 
responsible for ensuring our branches have the appropriate service. 

Gavin or Angela will be in touch. 

In the meantime, I wish you a happy Christmas when it comes. 

POL-0101379 



POLOO101796 
POLOO101796 

Paula 
Ps. If the colleague you mentioned needs support, please let Kevin know. 

Paula Vennells 
Chief Executive 
Post Office Ltd 

T[ GRO 
Paula_vennells . . J  GRO 

Sent from my iPad 

On 10 Dec 2014, at 07:59, Tim McCormack GRO 1> wrote: 

I think you should make sure that Paula gets to read the 
message below. 

— : • is •. : : • I: I: 

Cheers, Tim 

You learn more from one criticism than from ten compliments 

From: tma_nda..il GRO 
To: paula.vennells GRo__._._.__._._ 
Subject: Second Sight - Horizon Errors - Media Coverage 
Date: Wed, 10 Dec 2014 00:04:28 +0000 

N -I 
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Yet again today Mark Davies, speaking on behalf of POL, relied 
on the defence that there are no systemic errors in Horizon and 
this is proved because we deal with so many customers per day 
in so many branches. I think Mark and yourself might like to 
review the periodic Message to Branches that are sent out via 
Horizon. There are a catalogue of systemic errors that arise 
from time to time and are fixed. Some involving automatic 
transaction corrections. 

So forget systemic errors for the moment and consider 
'intermittent' errors which by and large are caused by 
communication problems. 

It exists. 

It occurs at different times in different branches. 
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transaction logs and associated CCTV coverage of the error 
manifesting itself. 

I can show you it happening. I can explain the financial 
consequences but neither I nor your best technical team wil l be 
closer to fixing the underlying problem. You cannot make it go 
away. 

V . • _ a /' pp / I S / and / _
iwl 

I hope you get my point - I can show one error occurring that 
you can't fix nor can you explain - if you could explain it then 
you could probably fix it - so how many other intermittent errors 
like this are in the system that cause unexplainable financial 
losses to SPMRs? 

I / • s / o a a as / / 

• 

Cheers, Tim 

YOU learn more from one criticism than from ten compliments 
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